

Allie Biondi
Animator/Illustrator/Designer
603- 494- 0125
24crayons.com

Summary of Qualifications:

Highly motivated, determined, creative, and versatile animator and designer with experience animating, designing, directing, voice talent, and editing animated shorts, as well as an educational background in figure drawing, technical drawing, traditional animation, and Flash, Maya, Photoshop, Illustrator, Indesign, Dreamweaver, and Protools Sound Design. Time management and organization, improvisation, and an endless curiosity for learning new things.

Accomplishments:

Screenings: a pro-arts presentation to the Manchester Board of Education/ Massachusetts College of Art's 2004 juried On Deck Show/ the 2004 Boston Underground Film Festival/ The 2005 Kalamazoo International Animation Festival/Squealing Pegs 2005 juried animation show/2005 Massachusetts College of Art's Portfolio show/ 2005 Woodshole Film Festival/2006 Annecy International Film Festival/ 2006 First Night Boston/2006 Belmont World Film's fourth annual Family Festival/200d Redstick animation festival.

Gallery Hangings: Massachusetts College Of Art's 2004 all school show/ Massachusetts College of Art's 2005 Portfolio show/2006 In-print Malarky comic opening.

Awards: 2 Ranatra Fusca's for extreme creativity from the Odyssey of the Mind program.

Employment Experience:

March 2007- present. Full-time illustrator/animator with Fablevision, Inc. Recent projects have included animating The Poky Little Puppy as a desktop buddy, illustration/character designs, and illustrating nursery rhymes for a children's shows website.

April 2006- March 2007. Contract Animator/Illustrator/Designer with 360 Kid, Inc . My work here included animation, design, and production for PokemonLearningLeague.com, animation for the Nickelodeon produced Backyardigans 'Mission to Mars' game for PC/Mac, design/animation/ production for Nickeloden/Leapfrog produced Spongebob Squarepants Spanish and Disney Princess' Spanish Leapfrog games, and design for prototypes for girl Scouts of America manuals and products.

June 2005- April 2006. Contract Animator/designer for Fablevision, Inc. My work here included animation for a Cisco funded game prototype for a global education initiative, animation for IWasWondering.com, animation for at least 20 science games to support school textbooks, animation of Peter H.Reynolds animated version of his children's book 'Ish', animation for PBS pro-reading ads funded by Ernie Boch, Jr., animation/voice over tests for Holly Hobbie, and Nickelodeon's Wonder Pets.

June- August 2004. Camp counselor at Mass Audubon's Camp Wildwood, Rindge, NH. Roles Included: Teaching animation, cartooning, and writing; leading camp-wide activities, games, and campfires;entertaining, and problem solving.

Soccer coach for North Soccer League U13 Girls team. Manchester, NH. Roles included, coaching girls new to soccer, and organizing practices, and games.

Teachers Aid at the Currier Gallery of Art's after school program. Manchester, NH.

Assistant chef at Angela's Pasta and Cheese Shop. Manchester, NH.

Education:

Massachusetts College of Art - BFA in animation (2005)
Awards: Honors in both filmmaking and Macromedia Flash.